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Municipal Water Distribution Systems 
Before Amesbury 

Domestic water was historically drawn from rivers, springs, and public wells, an 

adequate supply being relatively easily obtained using little technology. Separately, 

devastating fires plagued most early American towns, after which commercial rebuilding 

typically resorted to less combustible brick and stone construction. Water for fighting 

fires was required only occasionally, but in large quantities, delivered at high flow rates, 

and at high pressures that could reach up into increasingly taller urban buildings. Fire 

suppression demanded industrial methods for water delivery.  

 

Contamination from privies and other sources (e.g. industry) encroached on many 

urban wells. (Paul Revere was Boston’s first health inspector, assessing the safety of 

public wells.) Such problems favored central systems of controlled safe water quality. 

Mid 19th century studies in Lawrence, Massachusetts were establishing the nature of 

contaminants, and methods for eliminating them. Large central water distribution 

systems were thus becoming increasingly common. 

 

Philadelphia’s 1815 Fairmount Water Works provided an archetypical pumping station, 

with a large elevated reservoir, and miles of pipe throughout the city, including fire 

hydrants. The 3-million gallon reservoir provided a lasting supply, while the reservoir’s 

elevation created high pressure, both being available even when the pumping station 

was not operating. Manhattan’s 1842 mid-town Croton Reservoir, where the New York 

Public Library is now located, similarly stored 20-million gallons of water behind 50-foot 

high granite walls. Such systems provided water for both domestic consumption and 

fire fighting. 
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The following chart describes the evolution over time, going down the page, from relatively 

naturally operating systems up to about 1870, to industrially boosted systems after 1870. Two 

sets of water flows described are water coming into town, on the left side of the chart, and water 

draining out of town on the right. Finally, headings differentiate between private business 

ownership and pubic town ownership.  

 

Domestic water was initially obtained by the privately owned and natural means of wells and 

pumps – dig a hole and water appeared. Fire suppression prompted Amesbury’s largest landlord, 

the Hamilton Woolen Company, to build a system of industrially powered pumps, with piping 

throughout its buildings, and hydrants in the streets. The town installed a system of street 

hydrants, funded by property tax, connected to the textile mill pumps. The private Powow Hill 

Water Co. next created a system of both domestic and fire suppression water delivery, with 

central pumping stations and reservoirs, which was purchased by the town in 1905. As this 

convenience spread, people used increasing amounts of water, which also had to be drained. 

 

Because roads were traditionally town responsibilities, the town handled road drainage of storm-

water, and subsequent storm drain systems. This ultimately extended to sanitary sewage 

systems and waste treatment. Culverts and open ditches were relatively natural, but systems of 

buried pipes were more industrial and deliberately engineered, with new capabilities. Industrial  

domestic water supplies ushered in water closets, which introduced sanitary sewerage needs. 

Storm sewers initially doubled as sanitary sewers, which was quickly found to be unsatisfactory. 

The town fortunately concluded, in the early 20th century, to begin separating these systems, 

which led to eventually being able to introduce a sewerage waste treatment facility.    

Progression of Amesbury Water Systems 
Description of the chart on the next page 
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Progression of Amesbury Water Systems 
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Amesbury Town Pump – Market Square 

Elm St. 

Town pump in 1849 that would have been 

out in Market Square, compared to  

today’s boundaries. Later in the century 

there was a horse trough in the square 

(below ca. 1890s), likely connected to the  

centrally supplied domestic water system.  



History of Amesbury Water Distribution Systems 

9/6/2018 

5 

Amesbury Municipal Water Distribution Systems 

Various Amesbury business entities endeavored to distribute water, starting at 

least as early as June 27, 1798, when a charter was granted for a company at 

Amesbury Ferry to establish underground pipes for that purpose. It is believed 

that remnants of pipes and a cistern from such have been found in the Merrimac 

St. and Bailey’s Hill area.  

 

The 1883 state charter for another such company suggested that similar other 

pipe systems may have existed in the meantime, one clearly being that of the 

Hamilton textile mills. This 1883 charter was for the Powow Hill Water Company, 

created primarily by prominent carriage businessmen. That company had water 

rights to Clark’s Pond, and permission to construct apparatus to distribute water 

throughout Amesbury via underground pipes. The charter also allowed that the 

town could purchase the company for a price to be negotiated, pending a 2/3 vote 

at a town meeting for that purpose.  

 

In 1905 the town purchased all assets and rights of the Powow Hill Water 

Company. Several years later, the town bought assets of a small local water 

system at Ring’s Corner, on Newton Road, which provided direct access to the 

Powow River at a clean upstream location. This became the town’s main water 

works, with an electrically powered pumping station that came on-line in 1910.  
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The Ordway town pump was located on an island 

in the Huntington Square intersection of Main and 

School Streets. The Ordway family held land 

around the northeast corner of that intersection, 

including from the site of the current library back to 

the fire station. The well had reportedly been dug in 

1735 

 

The well was capped in 1885 by a large round 

millstone, allegedly from first corn mill of 1641 

along the Powow River. 

 

The view at right is looking toward the steps in 

front of St. Joseph’s church on School Street.  

 

Smith reports that in this same year (1885) a town 

pump was removed from Wadleigh’s block, which 

may have been in the first block Elm Street.  

 

 
Details of pump history were found in A Chronological Record of 

Principal Events in Amesbury, Massachusetts, Emily B. Smith, 

Amesbury, 1901, pg. 28. 

Amesbury Town Pump – Huntington Square 
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Town pump at Huntington Square, looking up Main St. into central downtown. 

Photo taken some time after 1888, when the Methodist church was completed, 

just beyond the Colonial duplex house on far right. The colonial duplex is located 

on the site of the late T. D. Bank. A fire hydrant supplied by the Powow Hill water 

system can be seen near the curb in front of the house. 

Amesbury Town Pump – Huntington Square 
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The Textile Mill Water System 

After 1853, the brick textile mill buildings along 

the Powow River were all owned at any given 

time by one of four companies in series. By the 

1870s, the mills had their own water pumping 

and fire safety facilities. Inside mill buildings, this 

system powered sprinkler systems on each floor.  

 

In 1873 the town constructed a system of 4-inch 

and 5-inch pipes throughout downtown, with 

street-side fire hydrants, which was connected to 

the textile mill pumps. An 1882 news item 

(Appendix 1) suggests that the city levied 

property taxes to pay for this system. It appears 

that the system had no domestic use, except for 

employee conveniences that may have been 

installed inside mill buildings.  

 

The Powow Hill Water Co. built a new system of 

8-inch pipes and fire hydrants, along with their 

domestic water connections. At that point, the old 

system of pipes and hydrants seemingly went 

into disuse.  

Hydrants on Mill 

pump system –  

D. Hyd = Double 

Hydrant 

Hydrants on Powow 

Hill W. Co. system 

Huntington Square 

intersection of Main 

& School Streets 
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Powow Hill Water Company 

The Powow Hill Water Co. built in 1884 a gravity and direct pumping system, 

having wells and a steam powered pumping station on Market Street (current 

school maintenance building) and a 1.8 million gallon open reservoir off Powow 

St. near the top of Powow Hill. This was the high pressure reservoir where 

covered water tanks are located today. Its state charter seems to grant the 

company considerable power to force land and asset acquisitions in functioning 

as a public utility. 

 

Sometime between 1884 and 1890, the company also constructed wells and a 

steam powered pumping station at 250 Main St. adjacent to the current CVS 

paring lot and called the Powow Hill pumping station. That station directly fed 

water mains and fire hydrants in south Amesbury and The Ferry. It is unclear if 

this was originally connected to the central downtown system. If not, it was 

solely an active pressure system with little stored water, perhaps having only 

standpipes for passive pressure maintenance. Wells at this site were expanded 

in 1893. Behind the pumping station were several shallow settling reservoirs. 

After 1900 this station had two large pumps, suggesting that it was, by then, 

connected to the central system and provided much of the town pumping 

capacity, while the Market St. station both filled the reservoirs and was 

connected to the mains.  
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Powow Hill Water Company Services & Billing 

Dating from the first year (1884) of Powow Hill Water Company operation, this receipt (& 

following 2 pages) describes a one year contract for supplying domestic water to Mr. John 

Huntington of Friend Street, Amesbury. Water is not metered, but rather charges are 

added to the annual rate for various added uses that the customer may exercise, such as 

sprinkling lawns and washing carriages.  

 

While the client is generally granted an honor system for water uses, contract details on 

the following page (from the back of this ticket) allow the water company access to client 

households to verify properly purchased water usage and waste prevention. Water is not 

permitted to be left running to prevent pipes from freezing during winter.  
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The Powow Hill Water Company Services & Billing 
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The Powow Hill 

Water Company 

Services & Billing 

These tables on the back of the ticket 

show annual water rates as applied to 

dwellings and other manner of 

buildings, businesses, and uses, such 

as steam engines, horses, and bath 

houses. 

 

Period apparatus listed are piping, 

faucets, bath tubs, water closets, and 

hoses. Plumbing infrastructure and 

plumbers seem already to be 

common, such that this is not leading 

edge technology. It is a general state 

of affairs that is making its way into 

Amesbury daily life. Newburyport 

seemingly had a water system slightly 

earlier than did Amesbury. 

 

While the contract describes house 

connections for suppling water, there 

is no discussion of another connection 

for waste-water disposal, seemingly 

left to client discretion and creativity. 
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Chronology of Amesbury Water Systems 

1885 1889 1894 1904 1909 1918 1930 1958 Current
Population 10,000 10,000 11,000 11,500 10,000 10000 11,400 11,139 16,283 in 2010

 Facility Ownership Private Private Private Private Town Town Town Town Town

qty. of double hydrants 40 120 140 142 143 161 200

miles of pipes 8 8 14 17 19 24 35

Avg. gal/day pumped 350,000 580,000 850,000 730,000

Also
Textile mill pumps & 

hydrants

Textile mill pumps & 

hydrants

Textile mill pumps & 

hydrants

Market St. Station 1884 still extant decommissioned

Wells 35 2" driven wells 35 2" driven wells driven wells wells & comp. air 3 driven wells 1 dug well 1 dug well

Power steam steam steam steam steam steam electric

Pumps
1 double 

Worthington

1 double 

Worthington

1 double 

Worthington

1 double 

Worthington

1 double 

Worthington
1 Rumsey pump 1 Rumsey pump

Water Dep't 

Maintenance Bldg.

School Dep't 

Maintenance Bldg.

Pumps to
Reservoir & local 

mains

Reservoir & local 

mains

Reservoir & local 

mains

Reservoirs & local 

mains

Reservoirs & local 

mains

High reservoir & local 

mains

High reservoir & local 

mains

Powow Main St. Station
#88 on 1890 aerial 

map, built ca. 1889
built ca. 1889

decommissioned 

1911, bldg. extant

Wells driven wells wells & comp. air 3 driven wells

Power steam steam steam

Pumps
1 double 

Worthington

1 double 

Worthington

2 double 

Worthingtons
vacant vacant vacant

brass foundry

currently vacant

Pumps to local mains local mains perhaps total system

Ring's Corner Station Private Local System
Town System Built 

1910

Replaced 1985

demolished 2006

New treatment plant 

1985

Wells 13 driven wells 45 2-1/2 driven wells 102 2-1/2 driven wells 102 2-1/2 driven wells 2 well fields

Power 40 HP gas engine electric electric electric elec. & backup gen.

Pumps
Rumsey 3 cylinder 

piston pump

1 Deane pump

1 Rumsey tripelx 

pump

1 Deane pump

1 Morris pump

1 Deane pump

1 Morris pump

2004 upgraded plant 

& filtration system

Pumps to Ring's Corner
Market St. Station & 

low reservoirs

Market St. Station & 

low reservoirs

Market St. Station & 

low reservoirs

High reservoir & town 

mains

High Service Reservoir
1884 near top of 

Powow Hill

physical resesrvoir 

changes
decommissioned 1964

1 new tank 1964

2nd new tank 2004

Elevation 248 245 260 260 260 277 277 277 ca. 300

Gallons Capacity 1,800,000 1,800,000 1,800,000 1,800,000 1,800,000 1,000,000 1000000 1000000 1 million & 2 million

Press. @ Market Sqr. (psi) 120 120 120 104 104 104 ca. 120

Style open open open open open open open open above ground covered

Low service Reservoir 1
ca. 1900 - Rowell St. 

& Prospect

physical resesrvoir 

changes
built over by housing

Elevation 128 assumed 128 133 133

Gallons Capacity 1,000,000 1,000,000 700,000 700000

Press. @ Market Sqr. (psi) 55 55 49 49

Style open open open open

Low service Reservoir 2
ca. 1900 - west side  

Powow St. at Rowell

physical resesrvoir 

changes

physical resesrvoir 

changes - 1936
extant but unused

Elevation 128 128 139 139

Gallons Capacity 1,000,000 1,000,000 300,000 300,000

Press. @ Market Sqr. (psi) 55 55 49 49

Style open open open open underground covered underground covered

Sanborn Maps of Amesbury Water Distribution Systems  -  Powow Hill Water Co. Chartered 1883 & Town of Amesbury
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Additional Powow Hill Water Company Rerservoirs 

Around 1900, the company built two low pressure open reservoirs lower down 

Powow hill, of one million gallons each, adding storage capacity still at adequate 

pressure for daily use. For fire emergencies, the upper reservoir could increase 

pressure and flow. The exact date of the lower reservoirs is uncertain, but seems to 

be between 1900 and 1904. The reservoir at Allston (now Rowell St.) and Prospect 

Streets was swallowed by neighborhood growth, and no longer exists. The Powow 

Street lower reservoir was later converted to an underground covered tank that 

remains there today, but unused for several decades. All reservoirs were physically 

altered and reduced in volume sometime after 1910, as Amesbury’s Ring’s Corner 

pumping station came on-line, the high system reservoir then having a slightly 

higher effective altitude. Changes were perhaps possible because of increased 

capacity and reliability of new active pumping.  
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Powow St. Reservoir System & Market St. Pump Station 
Diagram based on 1930 Sanborn map, Shts. 1 & 13, data below from 1904-1909 notes 

1884 high-service reservoir, 

1.8 million gallons, 260 ft above 

Market Square, 120 psi at Mrkt. Sqr. 

Ca. 1900 low-service 

reservoir #1, 128 ft above 

Market Square, 1 million 

gallons, 55 psi at Market 

Square 

Ca. 1900 low-service 

reservoir #2, 1 million 

gallons, 128 ft above 

Market Square, 55 psi 

at Market Square 

1884 Market St. pumping 

station, steam engine, 3 

driven wells, Worthington 

duplex pump, Russell pump, 

per 1909 Sanborn Map 
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Powow Hill Water Co. Market St. Pumping Station  
Built 1884, converted to 30 foot dug well ca. 1912, decommissioned ca. 1940s 

steam engine, 3 driven wells, 1 Worthington duplex pump, per 1909 Sanborn map 

When viewed from the left side 

(per this view) this pumping 

station had a layout somewhat 

like that of the lower Main St. 

station, with a large loading 

door in the middle, and chimney 

behind (right side as seen 

here). In its original form the 

Main St. facility was probably a 

slightly larger installation.  

 

Wells for this facility were to the 

right of the building, closer to 

the nearby creek.  
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Powow St. Low-System Reservoirs – Built ca. 1900 
As shown on 1914 Aerial map 

Storage bldg. remnant of George Osgood Carriage 

Co.  

low-service reservoir #2, 1 

million gallons, 128 ft above 

Market Square, 55 psi at 

Market Square 

Old Salisbury high school, bldg. 

still exits 

low-service reservoir #1, 128 ft 

above Market Sqr., 

1 million gallons, 55 psi at 

Market Square 

Brick gate (valve) house, 

may be the bldg. still 

existing on this site. 
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Powow St. Low-System Reservoirs – Built ca. 1900 

1930 Sanborn 

sht. 13 

1918 Sanborn 

sht. 13 

 

The reservoirs are identical on 

1918 and 1930 maps, perhaps 

showing the modified reservoirs 

of reduced size. Unfortunately, 

they were never previously 

pictured, so that no comparison 

can be made. 

It is also unclear whether they 

differ from what is shown on the 

1914 aerial map. 

Along with the 1918 Sanborn 

report that these reservoirs have 

become smaller, by about half, it 

also states that the Market St. 

pumping station then has a dug 

well of 33,840 gallons capacity, 

and a new Rumsey pump rather 

than the old Worthington. 
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Low-System Reservoir on West Side of Powow St.  
As shown on 1958 Sanborn map 

The Powow St. gate house, January, 2018. 

Amesbury Water Dep’t. verifies that this is a 

gate house, gate valves being a style of sliding 

wedge valve, capable of holding and sealing 

significant pressure forces in large pipes. 

In 1936, the open rectangular reservoir was 

replaced by a round underground concrete 

reservoir that remains there today, but not in 

use. The small structure is here described as 

a pump house, rather than gate house, but is 

still a gate house. 
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Powow Hill Water Co. Lower Main St. Pumping Station  
Built ca. 1888, wells expanded in 1893, decommissioned in 1911 
steam engine, 3 driven wells, 2 Worthington duplex pumps, per 1909 Sanborn map 

This Main St. system seems originally independent of the Market St. 

powered network. Systems must later have been joined. The new 1910 

Ring’s Corner pumping station likely allowed Main St. to be closed. 

Neil & Bolser carriage 

factory 1890-1910 
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Powow Hill Water Co. Lower Main St. Pumping Station  
Diagram based on 1930 Sanborn map, Sht. 17 

CVS 

parking lot 

Settling reservoirs behind 

pumping station Neil & Bolser brick carriage 

factory, per 1909 Sanborn map 

Macy Colby house Powow Hill Pumping Station 
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Ring’s Corner Water Facility on Newton Road 

Jonathan Ring’s land on Newton Road had a small private water system of 

driven wells, a 40 HP Hornsby-Ackroyd engine made by De La Vergne Engine 

Co. of NY, a three-cylinder piston pump by Rumsey & Co. Seneca Falls, New 

York, and a 12 inch pipe feeding fire hydrants. Ring must also have had water 

rights, separate from water rights owned by the mill company. This location and 

its water system is never mentioned on Sanborn maps, through 1909. After 

purchasing the Powow Hill Water Co. in 1905, the town purchased this Ring’s 

Corner facility and water rights, bringing on-line a new electrically powered 

pumping station in 1910. This was connected to the Market St. pumping station 

by 12-inch pipe, thus being able to feed the Powow Hill reservoirs, as well as 

the town mains from Market Street. At this point, the downtown water system 

clearly must have been connected to users originally serviced by the old Main 

St. pumping station, decommissioned the following year, 1911.  
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Development of Ring’s Corner Water Facility 

The Sanborn map edition in 1918 describes the Ring’s Corner facility, without 

picturing it. That includes a Rumsey triplex pump, which superficially matches the 

pump described under Jonathan Ring, but must be larger than anything Ring 

would have needed. In the same 1918 note, Sanborn describes changes to all 

three reservoirs that reduce their capacity by about half. There is little change 

described in the 1930 Sanborn, most town water system effort likely being devoted 

to extending pipes and range of the system, and on sewage capacity. Otherwise, 

Ring’s Corner had added the 1926 concrete filtering building that still remains, now 

unused.  

 

By the final 1958 Sanborn, Ring’s Corner was Amesbury’s only pumping station, 

Market St. having become the water works maintenance building. The remaining 

lower reservoir on Powow St. had become an underground tank in 1936. A new 

sand filtration building was opened at Ring’s Corner in 1962, and a new Powow Hill 

covered tank in 1964, eliminating the old open reservoir. A new filtering building 

was added at Ring’s Corner in 1971, joined to a new treatment and pumping 

station in 1985. In 2004, a new water works office and edifice was completed, plus 

the second large covered tank on Powow Hill. 
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Ring’s Corner City Water Facility on Newton Rd. 
Diagram based on 1930 Sanborn map, Sht. 21 

In 1905, the Town of Amesbury purchased physical assets of an older private water system at Ring’s Corner, 

providing access to the large supply of Powow River water, compared to local wells at both of the old Powow 

Hill Water Co. pumping stations. Those older wells may have been becoming compromised by encroaching 

urban contamination. The town then built a new pumping station, connecting to the old Market St. station by 12-

inch pipe. The concrete filtering building was built in 1926, and still remains, unused. 

Courtesy of Robert Grodzicky 

Pumping station 

1926 filtration building 
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Ring’s Corner City Water Facility on Newton Rd. 
post card ca. 1940 

In front, electrically powered pumping station opened in 1910, demolished in 2006. Behind, 

concrete aeration and filtration building of 1926, which still exists (unused), and which bears a 

slight resemblance to the Fairmont Water Works in Philadelphia.  
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Water Flow & Control for the Ring’s Corner Facility 
map & information courtesy of Amesbury Lakes & Waterways Commission 2012 Watershed Tour 

The Ring’s Corner water treatment plant, called 

“Pumping Station” in the accompanying map, receives 

water from Lake Attitash and Meadowbrook, feeding 

into Tuxbury Pond, and from other waters flowing into 

Tuxbury Pond from further north. Below Tuxbury Pond 

dam, item 5 in the map, the flow constitutes the Powow 

River, which crosses back north into New Hampshire 

downstream of the pumping station, and then returns 

south into Lake Gardner and on into Amesbury and the 

Merrimack River.  

 

95% of the water passes over Tuxbury Pond dam, the 

other 5% flowing through underground Archbrook 

culvert connecting Meadowbrook to the Powow River, 

between items 5 and 7 on the map. This granite lined 

tunnel was created in 1750, to drain for Meadowbrook 

for purposes of harvesting hay in season.  

 

The final feature for controlling water at the pumping 

station is the low weir, built in 1952 and located at item 

4 on the map, downstream of the pumping station. A 

weir is a low barrier across a stream to control local 

flow characteristics. It originally raised the river level a 

slight amount to help pressurize town wells. The town 

converted to drawing surface water in 1960, for which 

the weir still maintains a constant sufficient height of 

water for reliable feeding into the pumping station. 
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Sewage and Waste Water Drainage 

Initially, the term sewage referred to storm sewers for street runoff from rain and 

snow that had to be drained away to avoid street and adjacent flooding. This had 

long been addressed in Amesbury during the 19th century, before there were 

industrially powered water supplies coming into town, and was periodically re-

assessed. After merging with the Salisbury side of the Powow River in 1886, the 

town funded an 1888 survey of existing storm sewers by a Manchester, NH civil 

engineering firm, with recommendations for modernization and improvement. 

 

Water centrally supplied by the Powow Hill Water Company introduced significant 

new water flows into town homes and buildings, and indoor plumbing quickly 

began replacing privies. Draining away that effluent naturally resulted in a need for 

domestic waste-water sewage, contaminated by cleaning solutions and indoor 

water closets. These were connected to the storm sewer system, which was 

designed to discharge into locations on Back River and the Powow River that 

would be thoroughly and efficiently flushed by tidal action. There was no treatment 

of water contaminants, further complicated by increasing industrial waste also 

entering these systems. Awareness of waste contamination was slow to rise and 

was slow to result in action.  

 

As the town grew, its expanding sewerage system evolved to discharge directly 

into the Merrimack River rather than into its upstream tributaries. In addition to the 

expected toxicity, available oxygen in the Merrimack was depleted by the natural 

breakdown of organic contaminants, resulting in occasional major fish kills, which 

further added to decomposing organic material. 
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Merrimac St. Waste Treatment Facility  
Opened 1976, resulting from NPDES (National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System)  

Such waste treatment plants came about because of the 1972 Clean Water Act (1972 

amendment to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act of 1948). By this time, Amesbury had 

long been separating sanitary sewers from storm sewers and had brought the sanitary 

system to a single location on the Merrimack River. It was thus relatively convenient to 

create a single waste processing plant. 
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Waste Water Treatment 
Untreated waste discharge was a widespread national condition into the 1970s that resulted 

in the 1972 Clean Water Act (Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendment) and NPDES 

(National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System). People will recall of that time that 

contact with the Merrimack River was generally avoided, but the new regulations required 

creating treatment systems that would address both domestic and industrial contaminants. 

Locally, that was accomplished via the 1976 waste water treatment plant on Merrimack 

Street, at the downstream end of the already existing gravity powered drainage system. 

 

The new system had to separate waste drains from storm drains, to prevent both rainwater 

significantly increasing treatment cost, and large storm runoffs totally overwhelming the 

plant. (Old such connections are still occasionally found.) Fortunately, the town had been 

reasonably adhering to that for much of the century. The waste system consists of about 60 

miles of pipe, with 26 pumping sub-stations that collect local drainage in low areas where it 

must be pumped uphill to reach the gravity system. Average daily flows are 2.4 million 

gallons, with a peak capacity of 8.4 million gallons.  

 

The treatment plant pumps up the pressure to screen the inflow and remove grit. Biological 

material is then treated by an activated sludge process, and finally is disinfected with 

sodium hypochlorite. The sludge is aerobically digested to reduce both organic solids and 

the number pathogenic micro-organisms, the sludge then settling in sedimentation tanks. It 

is then dewatered by centrifuge, and shipped to the Agresource compost facility in Ipswich. 

 

Separately, an outsource program coordinates with industrial users to independently extract 

industrial waste and heavy metals themselves, prior to discharging their waste into the town 

system. These activities are periodically monitored and verified by sample testing. 
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Appendix 1 
Water Company Charters 
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The Properties of Amesbury Ferry Aqueduct - 1798  
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Powow Hill Water Company – 1882 News Article 

Pg. 2 of The Villager, published in 

Amesbury, Ma. On Thursday, 

June 15th, 1882. 

 

This paragraph alludes to property 

tax valuations for the new water 

system comparing favorably to 

those for the current system, 

implying taxes levied for the fire 

hydrant system then connected to 

textile mill pumps. 

 

Elsewhere, the article extols the 

virtues of clean and reliable water 

to be supplied by the new water 

works, charted the following year 

(1883) as the Powow Hill Water 

Co.  
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Powow Hill Water Company - 1883 
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Powow Hill Water Company - 1883 
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Appendix 2 
Sanborn Water System Notes 
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Sanborn 1885 

Sanborn 1889 

Sanborn 1894 
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Sanborn 1899 

Sanborn 1904 
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Sanborn 1918 

Sanborn 1909 
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Sanborn 1930 

Sanborn 1930 


